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Lisa Couch

From: Suzanne Galindo
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Lisa Couch
Subject: Form 700
Attachments: 2016 Couch.pdf; Annual Letter 2017.pdf; Approved Code.pdf

You have been identified as a person holding a position requiring the completion of Form 700, 
Conflict of Interest, for the Kern Community College District. 
 
Please note that the insertion of information begins on Page 6 of this document.  Per FPPC 
instructions, I am no longer completing this page coversheet as I used to.  I have only added the 
name of the legal entity under Item #1.  Please fill in your information, including your college site and 
your position.   
 
I have completed Item #2. 
 
I have completed Item #3 
 
Please complete Item #4 and include all attachments. 
 
Item #5, is completed with the legal entity information.  If we were to be audited all files would be 
reviewed here at the district office.   
 
Please remember that I need to have only the completed documents and attachments returned no 
later than April 3, 2017 and I will need an original signature. 
 
If you have any questions feel free to give me a call. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
 
Suzanne M. Galindo 
Executive Assistant to  
General Counsel 
Kern Community College District 
2100 Chester Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93301 
(661)336-5040 
sgalindo@kccd.edu 

 
 

DO NOT FORWARD THIS MESSAGE WITHOUT EXPRESS AUTHORIZATION FROM THE
CHANCELLOR OR GENERAL COUNSEL. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any documents, files or previous e-mail 
messages attached to it, constitute an electronic communication within the scope of the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act (18 USCA § 2510).  This communication may contain non-public, 
confidential, or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated
recipient(s).  The unlawful interception, use or disclosure of such information is strictly prohibited under 
18 USCA § 2511 and any applicable laws.  If you are not the intended recipient, or have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete
any and all electronic and hard copies of this communication, including attachments, without reading
them or saving them to disk.  

 
 


